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Dear Dr. Reiff:

I recentLy retutRed. froia travels to find. your good letter and. rnaterj.als. We

are pleased to have your interest, and we have ind.ead. sone pursuits in conrqsa.
Your contribuEion here-could be highly stimulating and productive, We are
partieularly an:<ious to introduee quantitative non-iavasive nethods iaLo our
oreventive trials

Our first priority in staffing wiLl be to find a card.iovascuLar epid.eniologist to
he1-p us operate the cLinical trials, now a fiml part of NHLI collaborative studies.
Your work coincides more rvith some of our Longtelrn research interests, but I
rvould not nos, be able.to offer you the firm research position at the 1-eve1 you
deserve and. will sureLy require.

I lrould very nuch like to int,roduce your symetry approach into our studies ,
and we have several- groups we coul-d, starc on promptJ-y. Do you now have a quantitative
output of the pressure curves? Can you put me in touch wiEh the instrument
supplier? liould you send me a copy of your Kiev paper.
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